All Saints' Primary School Sports Pupil Premium (SPP) report 2018-2019 September 2018-2019 Overview of the school provision



"Loving to learn, learning to love"

Number of Pupils and Pupil Premium Grant (SPP) received		
Number of Pupils on roll	420	
Total PPG Funding	£19,730	

Aims and objectives for Sports' Premium Spending 2018 -2019

At All Saints' Primary School we aim to establish a sporting culture that enables and encourages all children to play and enjoy sport. We have established a number of after-school clubs for our pupils offering a wide variety of sporting opportunities for our children. We provide Physical Education (PE) lessons to all children across the school that enhances their learning in Dance, Gymnastics, Games and Swimming.

Objective:

To achieve self-sustaining improvement in the quality of PE and sport in primary schools.

Indicators of such improvement to include:

There are 5 key indicators that schools should expect to see improvement across:

- the engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity the Chief Medical Officer guidelines recommend that all children and young people aged 5 to 18 engage in at least 60 minutes of physical activity a day, of which 30 minutes should be in school
- the profile of PE and sport is raised across the school as a tool for whole-school improvement
- oincreased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff in teaching PE and sport
- obroader experience of a range of sports and activities offered to all pupils
- oincreased participation in competitive sport
 - * Outlining anything that is a new initiative, practice or resource this year.

Record of Pupils Premium Grant Spending by Item/Initiative				
Item/Initiative	Cost	Aims of Spending	Outcomes/Impact-to be completed in Summer Term.	
SLA - Jack Hunt Cluster sp primary schools as a cluster wi	•	•	th Jack Hunt secondary school and 9 other	
 Cluster wide competitions Olympic Legacy Festival Olympic Athlete school visits 	£4150	To gain links with other schools for competitive sports. To take part in the year group festivals at Jack Hunt. To gain training through CPD from Jack Hunt.	Children engaged in more competitive sports. Children exposed to more of a variety of activities.	
 Young Ambassador training Cluster CPD Cluster P.E meetings 		Provide coaches for afterschool clubs that will benefit the children. Meet with other schools to discuss ideas.	PE coach has met with other schools and brought back good practise and new ideas.	

Enrichment Activities- At All Saints we strive to give children as many experiences as possible. We provide lots of curricular and extra-curricular activities for all children to participate in.

 Residential Trips Healthy Lifestyle Clubs Afterschool Sports Clubs Lunchtime sports clubs Before school sports clubs First Aid Training Bike ability Training Staffing costs 	£2000	To provide children with a vast range of activities and experiences within school. Our aim is to achieve 80% whole school attendance to 1 or more clubs throughout the year.	Continuation in children accessing afterschool sports clubs (please see club participation attachment). Huge variety of clubs being offered to children. Running a club at a different time (Before school) has targeted different children to participate
 Forest School (Staff salary, resources, CPD) 	£3000	To provide KS1 children with outdoor learning in our outdoor forest school.	Children have been actively involved in learning outside throughout the year in all weathers. This has helped children achieve in areas such as Geography through a hands on real life experience which is fantastic for our EAL children. competitions and training.
 Cluster Competitions. Competitive Sports with other schools. 	£1500	Providing transport for children to attend competitions and activities throughout the school year.	One of the main aims of the sports premium is to be competitive, the cluster competitions with other schools has led our children to be competitive with other children.
 CPD - Continued professional of Level 1 ASA Swimming Assistant. Real P.E Top up session. Level 1 Flag Football coach Lunchtime Supervisor training Other 	levelopment for s	To keep our staff up skilled in P.E and sports. Providing differentiation and consistent good quality P.E lessons.	Sports throughout the school. Sports coach qualified ASA level 1 to help and support swimming lessons at Eye Primary with our children from reception to year 6. Children have engaged in more active lunchtimes.
Swimming - New School Swimming initiative Transport costs ASA Level 3 swimming coach	£1500	Provide whole school quality swimming sessions at a partner school swimming pool to increase overall water competency.	Whole school swimming initiative undertaken which has provided all children in year 1-6 with 6 weeks of quality swimming.
Orienteering - Orienteering Plaques Orienteering maps Scheme of works Full staff training School workshops	£2500	Whole school orienteering initiative. Providing whole school orienteering as part of the OAA curriculum.	All children in years 1-6 have accessed a half term of orienteering.
Daily Walk a mile challenge- Resources	£300	Daily walk a mile initiative to engage children in extra daily activity	Children accessed walk a mile initiative that will continue to grow.

 All P.E equipment All Club equipment Football Goals Netball posts Remote control cars Other 	£1000	To ensure god quality equipment for all P.E lessons and sports clubs. Ensuring we have facilities to host internal and external sporting competitions.	Resources have allowed all children to actively take part in all PE lessons across the school. Lunchtime sport equipment used effectively
Other/Contingency - This mone erm. ontingency	y will be used th	Use in areas unforeseen throughout the year.	Extra transporting costs Subsidising clubs and sporting trips.
			Sports day equipment.
l upil voice – At all Saints we of	fer children the	opportunity's and experiences based on t	heir needs and interests.
 upil voice - At all Saints we of Pupil voice discussions Club survey Suggestion box 	fer children the	As part of our equality objective, we are actively seeking out more/extra enrichments activities to encourage a higher participation of girls in school sport.	heir needs and interests. Girls in year 5 surveyed girls in ks2 to find out which clubs would actively encourage an increase in girls participation.